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Jackson, Mokelumno Hill, San Andreas, Mur-

phy's, Columbia, Sonora, Folsom— connectinj?

with Yreka, Shasta and Marysvillo Telegraph

Line, and the Great Salt Lake Lino. Office, cor

Merchant and Montgomery.

Consuls.

Austria—Charles Fischer, 157 Jackson.

Belgium—Julius May, at B. Davidson's.

Bremen—Charles A. C. Duisenburg. 70 California

Chile—Rodolfo Hochkolier, NW corner California

and Front
Costa Rica—Samuel H. Greene, 56 Front.

Denmark—George C. Johnson, 36 Battery.

Ecuador—W. Tuomy.
Franco—Frederick Gantier, 277 Stockton.

Frankfort—N. T. Stockfleth, 50 Front.

Guatemala—Samuel II. Greene, 56 Front.

Great Britain—William L. Booker, 126 California.

Hamburg—N. T. Stockfleth, 50 Front.

Hanover—Otto H. Frank, SW corner Sansome
and Pacific.

Hawaiian Islands—C. R. Goodwin, 55 Fjpnt.

Honduras—Wm. V. Wells, 133 Clay.

Lubeck—Herman Behr, 184 Washington.

Mecklenburg Schwerin — James De Fremery,

Merchant near Battery.

Mexico—William E. Barron, NW cor Mont-
gomery and Merchant.

Netherlands—J. P. H. Gildemeester, 116 Battery.

New Granada—Adrian H. Gildemeester, 116
Battery.

Oldenburg—Henry Haussraann, 76 Jackson.

Parma, Duchy of—Camilo Martin, at B. Davi-

son's.

Portugal—John Searle, 128 California.

Peru—D. Nicanor Tezerino, Dupont between
Bush and Pine.

Prussia—Henry Hanssmann, 76 Jackson.

Russia—Peter Kostromitinoff, Essex near Fol-

som.
San Salvador—R. W. Heath, 56 Front.

Sardinia—B. Davidson, NW corner Montgomery
and Commercial.

Saxony—Julius Kreyenhagen, 49 Front.

Saxony Anhalt—Herman Behr, 184 Washington.
Spain—Camilo Martin, at B. Davidson's.

Sweden and Norway—George C. Johnson, 36

Battery.

Switzerland—Henry Hentsch, 120 Montgomery.

Tuscany—Charles Fischer, 157 Jackson.

Two Sicilies—W. A. Darling, 102 Battery.

Uruguay—T. P. Hamilton.

Wurtemburg—Frederick Franck, SW cor Front

and California.

Hospitals, etc.

BRITISH HOSPITAL.—This institution has

been discontinued, and an arrangement made
with the city to provide for the indigent sick of

the British association.

COUNTY HOSPITAL.—SW comer Francisco

and Stockton. Resident Physician, Charles H.
Raymond, M.D. ; VLsiting Surgeon, F. A. llol-

man, M. D. ; Visiting Physician, S. R. Gerry,

M.D. Average number of patients, 148; daily

adraissiona, 3. Deaths about 10 per cent.

FRENCH HOSPITAL.—Sustained by the

French Benevolent Society ; Simmons and Filth.

(See Benevolent Associations.)

GERMAN HOSPITAL.— Sustained by the

German Benevolent Society ; Brannan and Third.

(See Benevolent Associations.

)

ITALIAN HOSPITAL.— Sustained by the

Italian Mutual Benevolent Society. (See Benevo-

lent Associations.)

HOSPITAL OF THE SISTERS OF MERCY.
—(Late State Marine Hospital) Nos. 324 and

326 Stockton Street, between Broadway and

Vallejo streets. The religious sisterhood attend

the patients in person; they number 20, who
are distributed about the various duties of the

hospital, some as nurses, others attending tlie

departments of cooking, washing, etc. Average
number of patients, 35 per month ; deaths per

month, 1. Physicians and Surgeons, visiting,

Drs. Bowie and Whitney ; Apothecary, J. H.
Clark.

UNITED STATES MARINE HOSPITAL.—
Rincon Point, between Main and Spear. Orga-

nized 16th March, 1852. Original officers—D.

Jamison, Surgeon; Rev. 0. Clark, Superinten-

dent; R. McMillan, Surgeon; G. W. Beach,

Apothecary. Building erected November, 1853.

Officers—Richard T. Maxwell, Surgeon and

Physician; John Y. Lind, Assistant Surgeon;

M. A. Sullivan, Steward ; F. T. Maynard, Apoth-

ecary ; Wm. Lindop, Head Nurse. This is one

of the most splendid public edifices in the State.

It is four stories high, besides an excellent base-

ment, and is capable of accommodating 500

patients. It occupies one of the most conspicuous

positions in San Francisco, and Irom its windows

can be seen the entire city on th? north, the

beautiful town of Oakland on the east ; in the

distance the Mission Dolores, and on the north,

embraced by the waters of the Bay, Goat and

Alcatraz islands. Daily admissions, 6; deaths

per month, 5 ; average number of patients, 169.

PACIFIC CLINICAL INFIRMARY.— Dr.

Cooper; Mission between Second and Third.

In this institution are treated patients who sufler

from diseases of the eye, ear and general surgical

affections.

Cemeteries.

CEMETERY, LONE MOUNTAIN.—2^ miles

W from Montgomery and directly opposite Cali-

fornia ; road mostly traveled leads from Bush.

This cemetery was dedicated in June, 1854, and

is the property of private individuals, whose de-

sign is to incorporate soon. It contains an area

of 1 60 acres. The grounds are beautifully undu-

lating, with avenues leading through the ravines

and then gradually rising to an eminence, from


